# Aliaksandr Polautsau

Business / System Analyst & Product Owner

I'm a Business/System Analyst and Product Owner with 7+ years of experience turning complex requirements into successful digital solutions. My background includes telecom, fintech, crypto, e-commerce, and gaming, giving me a broad perspective on building products that work.

Contact

Linkedin: polovtsev

polautsau.com

me@polautsau.com

+34 607 917 583

### **Work Experience**

## Business Analyst / Solution Designer IV: T-Systems Iberia

MAR 2024 - PRESENT

- Receipt and analysis of the requirements of the business sides
- Business & technical description of the requirements in narrow cooperation with the whole Development Team as well as the system architects
- Synchronization of the dependencies with other agile teams (e.g., interface partners)
- Identification of enablers for the optimization of the services & system architecture
- Support of the Development Team as well as collaboration in other Projects
- Design of technical realization of business requirements
- Operational support (e.g. analysis and elimination of error tickets)
- Cooperation with the scrum team to solve the tasks
- · Working with API and Data Platform

## **Business / System Analyst, Product Owner: EPAM Systems**

MAY 2021 - DEC 2023

- Prepared and facilitated refinement sessions, ensuring a collaborative approach to requirement gathering
- Decomposed complex requirements into clear and actionable User Stories, enhancing development efficiency
- Maintained estimation and prioritization of tasks, contributing to effective project planning
- Managed Product and Sprint Backlog, ensuring alignment with project goals and timelines
- Established the Business Analysis approach for the web development team, contributing to streamlined processes
- Analyzed business needs to determine technical requirements, identifying impacted areas, systems, processes, and evaluating alternative solutions
- Prepared detailed system requirements and assisted in functional design solutions for new products/functionality and enhancements
- Wrote end-to-end test cases with CRM, ERP, CMS, and back-end/frontsystems, as well as documentation on API-based specifications
- Participated in the full development cycle, from idea to production
- Enhanced the BA approach in cross-system analysis, ensuring a holistic understanding of project requirements
- Involved in identifying Non-Functional Requirements (NFR) on web and mobile platforms (iOS, Android)
- Structured risks associated with implementation features, contributing to project risk management
- Successfully took responsibility for long, difficult tasks with strict restrictions, including writing documentation on BFF and microservices
- Managed and analyzed change requests, ensured requirements traceability, and played the Scrum Master role

## **Business Analyst:** Maxbitsolution

AUG 2020 - APR 2021

- Documented the existing system AS-IS and played a pivotal role in modernizing the API architecture for Payments and the Internal Portal.
- Utilized mind mapping techniques to gather requirements, documented both functional and non-functional requirements to ensure clarity and alignment with project objectives.
- Created UI prototypes for iOS, Android, and Web applications, contributing to the visual and functional design of the applications.
- Conducted process modeling using BPMN and UML, enhancing the understanding and visualization of complex processes.
- Authored comprehensive User Stories, Use Cases, Software Requirements Specifications, and Vision & Scope documents, providing a detailed blueprint for development teams.

## **Business Analyst / Product Owner:** Assistent technology

NOV 2018 - AUG 2020

- Led the gathering of requirements and meticulously documented both functional and non-functional requirements, ensuring a comprehensive understanding of project needs.
- Proficiently prototyped user interfaces for iOS, Android, and web applications using tools such as Figma and Axure, contributing to the
- design and functionality of the applications.Conducted process modeling using BPMN and UML, providing visual
- representations for effective communication and analysis.

  Collaborated with stakeholders and the development team to prioritize
- requirements, aligning project goals with stakeholder expectations.

  Developed the API structure and contributed to database design,

ensuring the seamless integration of software components.

## Skills

- Requirements engineering
- API design and integrations
- Stakeholder management
- Communication and Collaboration
- Process modeling and visualization
- Agile product ownership

## Tools

- Jira
- Confluence
- Figma
- Miro
- Postman
- Swagger
- UML
- BPMN
- SQL
- Axure

#### **Education**

- Business Analyst : ITMINE
   JUNE 2018- Dec 2018
- Public Administration and International Economics : Academy of Public Administration

Sep 2008- JUNE 2013